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DONALD DUART MacLEAN;
GUY FRANCIS De MONCY BURGESS

ESPIONAGE - R l

SRRy SR WREE. -viscd 9/22/55, hef

had received information from a reliable source indicating that Donald Duart
MacLean, while assigned to the British Embassy in Washington, was a frequent
ivisitor at the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). MacLean was also reported to
‘have dated two CIA stenographers. “flliage indicated that logs maintained by
door guards at CIA "O" Building (located in front of the Lincoln Memorial
paraliel to the Reflectirey Pool) reflected that MacLean often entered that
particular building after hours, SMJl# did not reveal his source in this matter,

ACTION:

Fe¢r information,
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late: October 7, 2958 _

To: I'irector VIA LIAISOX
Central Intelligence dAgency
2130 X Street, N, F.
Fashinpton, P, C.

dttention: Leputy Plirector, Plans -

From: John I'dcgr Hoover, I'irector
Yederal Bureauy of Investication
{
Subject: LONALD DUART MACLEAN;
' GUI FRANCIS DE MONCY BGEGESS
LSPIONVAGE - R

4 source iohose reliability is unknown has adpised
this Bureau that Jonald Luart Yaclean, while assigned to the
British Intassy in FKashington, L. C,, was o JSrequent vigitor
Gi the Central Intelligence Agency. Klaclean was Glleged to
have dated two of your stenographers. Further, it was
alleged that the lops kept by the door guards ot your "0
Building, located in front of the Lincoln Memorial, parallel
to the Reflection Pool, reflected that kaclean often
entered that particular building a,ter hours,

Irn view of the noture of the allegations, they
are beino subnitted for pour information. JIn order to
deternine the accuracy of our source, we would appreciate
any comarents pyou might have,
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LICAP TAMAKCE Oy FAGLEAT'S WIFE

on beatow cr 11, 193, lelinda Illacl ond her tiree
cenildsean lelt bher rathap!p hOdﬂE in Lnnnvn_ SWi:ZQP’“Dﬂ; whiere they
Lad mpved frorn aaclande Later ine same ovcni“; ra, Uaclonn'n

aoboriochlile uas lcc;vea in 8 “2ra-o in Qnusarne, Suitzerlond., She
and “he three children were :1govortedly obscrved lesving a train at
Schuarzech, St. ¥olt, Austrla, from wherc they dlscppneared without
leavin: any trace. ©On lioveater 3, 1953, lielinda Macleesn's mother
recelvsd a letter from her postmnrked ln Caire, Foynt, on

Oetober 2, 1953, 1In this letter she stated thnt she could nnot

do otherwise than wiint she 1ad done. ‘

BACIGL IR OF DONALL DUARY TACTHAG
Faclea wes born vay 2°, 1913, -t London, Entlard, the

son of & arouinent british family. Vaclesn=rocoiwed his cduvention
at ﬂnmsrju'n un:versit, '0110w;nu vidch ne entered *the Forelron
Smmaas? oo Mam T O I . | T Y2917 ntemwmes Inm o wma oomlomd a1

2L 4 U .l.[l on ._‘!.' LT lt . U, Lil L3P D2y LSl - - AN A S N ¥R

Ay, YO exeeot Tl e "f‘).‘\'.‘-‘!g"v"' rron Gontanbar, 1‘233, Lo J‘{:nf,‘,
1950, whosr e served In o "i.ﬁi:*;‘-,‘;, -'-»:*:'nns:';;, o tsy, Trenece.  In
Hay, 1Tel, ca.vias assizned ho She sriftidan bacsy, fJashiinghewn, VWG,
ag Cecoiwi beeyeatary., ile was or c;ntod bo tirst Lccretarv iv .
Jebol.or, 19hi. e rouelned in Vnet 'noton intin Feigher, LT,

wieir he becanne Had ol the Uhaccaryr Leetlion of the Hr*t;:“ P urasy

in Csiro, Erypt. e remalned st this locuaticn urtll Mav, 1“"
wuen he was recalled to London suffering from a nervous alsandown.
¥aclean was under the ecare of a neychi qtr'* at from Vey, 1950, untll

Z¢tober of thiat year. n the latter date he was resssimned as
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Perrandu for The Attorney Loner:cl

Head of th2 Anarican Pennrtnent of ithe Ferelpn Cffice in Loqdon.
te remalned at thils nost until his Aisendenryance in ilaz, 1061, (.)

Afier ithe var ounded, walle in Washington, ‘aclenn was
in c¢hnrpe of the (ode Loonm Seclliun of the Eritishr Linbassy and
aad tne responstuvilisy tor 2ll inceming and ocubtrolinrs eorrmnicatlons
releting to poiitical questions. Durlng 1947 and 1%h{l, he served
as the inited Kincdom Secretary to the Combinad Policy Committoe
concerned with atomic enerpy natiers, Thlas commitbee was corposed
of represcutatives of the Ualted States, wsizland and Cannda,
Duriny a portion of tihls -~arlod he possessed a nonescort vass to
tie ALOJiG Luacrgy Comiisslen, washington, D, G,  In October, 19,7,
Vaclean abthendad a turee-cdny declasuiiflcation conference at vrich
timo discussions wvoers lialtved to atomiec enerrmy infeormation held
In co:on Ly the 'Ynited Statos, Cennda and Fritland durine fha wor,
Iig eonlerence inecluded a digeassian on atonlc veanone. e

With re—-ard to ~is nervans hreakdown in I'aw, 1950,

Jaclecan nnd _ _

in Cairo, ¢ resorvicdly baen drincins henvily froe Javasvg, 19000,

Yo rav af ey Lenr, - Whe Lwo of then, while Intexleaiad, Brokeo

inkc ne a..rsment of Luo hrnricnn =1vie in Calro which TC“T&vOd

in faccants reecll to Londen ihe neeeilobrigth un frested faclean
clcinzd thiat his cendition uas a regnlt of hils excasslve use of
"-.10'::"131- 7 ‘

Faclecan was & close fried of iuprcess while at Coanrid-e
duirir srcioy blae T adlegn admitted Lo hils riothasr e had goone
. Y loanings Uit i sabseqiently told ner e ad chrenced his
e ..as roportedly deilonded Alrer dises rnd referr-d Yo hine
tiz Jritisi Alver niss,

rev han ghadied Weciearn mao Bgrooc
1l ¢

‘o aclenan rd 'w:5¢ss‘l'

ara voonrtzdly homgeagxanls.

RACT B 3UW AnGT T L ECd TRy 3T

TEnr 2ss was boyn Anril 16, 1G1L, Toland,  iroage weecivad
ris ecdentinn at Cawbridoe nivers ity dnr-nj virden scrlod anowra
raposted 4o be an achlve Commmariet. Yroa 17220 &4 1701 o 148
er~loved b Sie Eritish Seerrlty Intolligeree Scprvles (S30). Trom
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iferiorandvn for The Attorney Goner:zl

August, 1950, to May, 1951, he was located in the Dritish Enbassy,
Va sthrton, D. C., nnd hia datlies were IPar Lastern affalrs. Wolle
0% Cambridre, barpess was revorted to he a elose nosociate of

Y AmA f‘r\-ﬂ r!ns\ ~
TLadlt 1 arlng

AT~ Ty TTasr
.lt.r..u fadill . by

agninnacg,.

n{-n—u-‘n At anttas ¢Nny ‘f\ el T‘nrv
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L

rgess visitod Philby in Turkey in 1943 and lived in Dinilby's
durlne Burgess? assisnment in Vashington, D, C. {urgess was
Troealled 1“n London as & result oi 2 nrotest by tne Obate of

S Cha A hF A AR LR Y - e iAW

Virpicia of g violation of its tvefiic laus by rargasg,  Upon hils
roturn to Enmland the first part of May, 1951, Durcass re-sstabliched

contacrt with limelean., s - . w

1

F Pd

rold Jriqn Russell Failbyy also tnown as "sXim"
Pihllby, wes born in Antala, Punjeh, on Jenuary 1, '1912. He
obteinad a qc101arulio to Trinity College, Cahbriq ~¢, whare e
received a B,A, derreaz in 12323, VWinile at Caﬁurid;c e joined the

Cemtridre "niversity Socirllict Soclety and iza teen dercribzd by

2118 tutor ne & militant Lomnapde® and orobably a rguver of Lhe

Coruinigt rarty wila al eosllage, ﬂ!.)
Pii2Thr manniad AL ana Trntadn an T aT T o o Boan L mmamyren e
LA.L.I._LUJ ALl LOW RALAWVD ll.-l-\—'\.L l’ L 547 ..I..J.Hlml, 411 ¥ A0l 1A UllL
163, and they returned to Ennlan in N 193, He
an Comnunist wien “e ret
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Vingiair fctr“v stated

in en ariiele i

s

"inlted Bteatss Fews rnd Uorld liew.rt" igsue of Socte-ber 23, 1055,
shat fe learned Uhveourl hils coller e, one RizYptein, Sectnd
Jacreotary 28 the faaaian Erbasgy 30 Aagtialia, *hef Doreass ond
cacloa: JCT'IQD”-LLTN g-ents wio ' nd anch besn indesondns *]j
cacrvited Lo werk for the ooviet Litelli -enee darinc theln ziadent
daje i Ca sidr: ‘1*v0rsit" Aceordineg ‘w TisYeisin 1 A In
Sagor Jpo. LohE o ISLH Dhrmess been b Crlofeanes il of
Iore, v - Tileco d')cn nt" t,'\ e B ovliat "‘*t“:'v itinye Lthe vere

a30%0 reoned and rotoroed e him.

1.

i} T~
_hs flizht of Lurpess and

taclann wne olanned “rom Moacow henuse *‘1‘.}.' d Alecoverad Lhey
wore uniar investication, on~n veey rada FRI0 Meonver e ens
and  sclaan reuarbtod oo ihalr Bevcent ounesdiarn dvoyaRt alarn,
iigizbaln nzaisted in lanning oolr azcana vl vnt thes anon thsir
reival In o 2 :

o3¢0, g wag rgapona

1THlcs Jor Yhelr wanllara o
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teroroncun {or The attorney Jenoevel

visited thorm often in & comfortsule home outaide of Koscow.
Kislytsln advigsed Teirov they were acting &s advisors to
thoe toreizn (Office in An;lo-fwerican af{ulrs. K?slytsin wAS

alno swars of the vlen Lo got ~rae I'releen to lFosceow and whon
Lia resd of har sscope iun tne uewoptpsr inn fustralle ne

X s r ol |
lv‘ w4 - i RF WS Ml By W s W \w

The rlrat putlicstion of [letrov's story nppearod in
tiwe London papers on Sepuenber 19, 14L5, end rosulted in exvensive
eriticlom of Hritish ofIiciuls. +hegse atteoks Ly the prera
resulted ln ithe Dri.ish Goveornmont prordeing to lcauwe & ‘hit{“")
Paper on r1riduy, Seplenber 23, 1935,

roacoulzod soro ol the dotall

-}
.

DT oSt TS O BUTSrib=lARL AY CLRE

ollowln tne cisappcvrince of Keclern 8nd sury;ess
detoils concerning thoe diseppearence and bpekpround andé fuforwe-
tion reflautinr t.iage mon were 1n 8 poaibion to furnizh veluable
infornrtion to tho Soviets wvere dirseninaled on June 18 ond 19,
1351, to W Special Conmultany to
President frumneni the then Aliorney Uenercl)
Tiractor of Speelnl Invoatlrsiloyg £
ireperuinent of the Alr Forco; the Chalirran
of vhe Atomle :ner-y Coruvdsgion; :ssistent chiofl of gieff, (=2,
lensirtiont of the frmyi Divector cy lavel Intelllyeoncs, bDuprrivent
of tl.e lavy, Chied, Livision of lacurity,
tfice of Conuuler fialrs, Loncruaent of téte and

Gentrel Intelliserce ‘jency. Unon

-0 ‘i‘\fﬁ i—‘An Ao aanndn themTatin o

Whe Inspecin orel,

s I -\.f'

A S -I. L ] LI iy ﬂ d ‘\"}—U AR L A ddd VA AW AAFLL AL WA &lJ.JI{‘ Fi0is RioRAgl --ﬂu FRAv 2 L‘IGD
which tppeared nertinent tn ther a,encic., the information was
dissonainated to thems In this repard, acditional date weletlin: to
i.eclemmt's and Burgops'! aAccesps Lo Auvonic infornailon wes furnlshoo
yeu by lettaers of January 5 and 12, 1ySh.

~ A11 WY A Coar

L
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VIS PPl TL80ED Y BRIaI:.: © oP. URFR 23, 1955
In viow of the wave of crivicicia»whichenrnsa in inglend

following Patrovts reveletion t.at Purgses end krnclean were Loviet
grante  the Lritish daovernm-nl wrie foareed ta icgus o "L} ito Papgr”

sents, the biritish ey wig loreed fasue ‘ito
on Lcplenmber 23, 14);. +hle ¥ niuc Papar® indic:ted tunt in 1949
inforr~tion was reccived 1udieruias that Hritlsh Foreli-n nNffice
inforratlion had bean leoxer uvn btive Russiana aocme yo&rs enrlier,

The cnnolusion set forin in this "white Poper" la thet eclean
becr e nware thot he was & cuspect in thls investipation., duis ws
saltier thne regult of & warnl :’ e recaived or throuri: nls owm

deduectlon vaen ecarinin "soecrolY pupers were wlihheld from hi*v.@
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liemorandum for The Attorney Uencrrl

The ooonor asasumes that due to the circunstances sarrounding the
disappearance from Encland of Bursess sand Yaclesan they are in
liugsia or In other terrltories behind the Iron Curtain, This
"ite Paper” indicszbes that orior to thio anointment of these

rien to sorvice in the British Government nothing wes on record

to eghow that elther was unsuitable for public service. 1t was
indlcated tiat Information had beon withineld from the press

bocanse counterespionage matters denend upon secrecy for succesgy,

POSSIBITITY OF PHILEBY!'S B=iI'3 IDETVIFITD

rrom Information rececived by us, it Is evident that
Eritish and American newapsners have the namo of Philby as belng
involved in %his case., IBritish nowarasers, on Sewtember 20, 1655,
named 'nilbr as being able 1o throw 1icht on thic ense as he was
assi-red to ithe Lrltich Irbagsy in Vashingten, D C., when Burgess
vas ascignec thers, and, in addition, Durgess livod with Phildby in
Lbasiinzton, D. C. @LJ
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Oﬁ?ce Memonmdum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr, Rose%;f-) . ’ DATE:  9/29/59
N

I
FROM ¢ Mr, Price %\4“ Time of Call: 12:20 AM
SUBJECT : GUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS;
DONALD DUART '‘MAC LEAN .
ESPIONAGE .

At 12:20 AM, Supervisor<ENnmiiiiiaases, Investigativé Df\}‘ision,
received a call from a complainant who refused to identii‘y himself. (@

Sou A

_Complainant stated that he was calling with refere{nce to the
article by Milton Berliner captioned "Who Was the Mastermind in MacLean-
Burgess Case?" appearing on page 37 of the 9/28/55 issue of the
"Washington Dally News," Complainant stated that he felt the present
and past activities of onecslin = ; e

be checked into and that po $530 y ——
assisted in their escape from England. i

R ;l L
Complainant said that friends of his had told him thab.ﬁ"i‘..h
“YPNIM w25 a card-carrying Communist, had a t n of being'a .7
conscientious objector, and that he knows as a classmate
of Burgess an MacLean at Oxford University, Complalnant said because
of past assoclation with Burgess and MaclLean he felt
tha had something to do with the escape of Burgess and
MacLean from England" and that the above article prompted his call g

e <1
The complainant again refused to give his name and was pressed
for more detalls at which time he said he was a-Goverament employee and
preferred to remain anonymous because of the fact he did not‘to be
interviewed by the FBI at his office, It was explalined to the complainant
that interview could be arranged at his own convenience away from his
office and it was felt the FBI should definitely have the benefit of all
1nformation in his possession relative to this matter. The complainant
COD‘CIDUSQ T;O I'EIUSB T.O glve nlS name and S'C&'BEQ that he would Eet the
documents out of his trunk and call the FBI around 2 PM, Friday, 9/30/55,/

i
to a.rrange interview with an Agent. w ». ’

’

e f Copy of the above=nme ed artiole enclosed along with an
1ndices search slip o ® Oul

RECOMMENDATION: That this matter be referred to the Domestic Intelligence ,
Division in order that they may arrange for Agents to interview complainant
when be contacts the Bureau on 9/30/55. - :

PR |
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‘Third Man' Music All That's Needed Now

Who Was the Mastermind

iIn Maclean-Burgess Case?

By MILTON BERLINERR (Seo Edilorial on next page)
A little “Third Man” music is all the MacLea

_The famous case of the two

_missyg Dritish diplomats—both

of whom served here in Wash-
ington—has been given every-
thing sfrom a pooh-pooch to a
British white paper.

Now, with a littie theme-song, it
would seem to bhe ready for the
inovie thriller treatment, ioo, for to-
day, the big unanswered question is:

¢ Who maslerminded Guy Bur-
gess and Donald Duart MacLean?

& Who helped them transmit gov-
ernment secrets {o Russia and then
helped them skip from England,
right from under the noses of the
British 't'mmter-espionage agents
{who ha& heen alertedi) and then
hetped fokge the various messages
to which either Burgess's or Mac-
Lean’s name were signed?

e Who masterminded the quiet
fade-cut behing the Iron Curtain of
the American. wife and three chil.
dren of Dovaté MacLean? This hap-
pened at Geneva, more than three
years afler her hushand and his co-
conspirator had vanished.
'—‘.__w._,.. - ' DR . —
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Wash, Star
N. Y. Herald
Tribune
N. Y. Mirror
Daily Worker
The Worker

New Leader

ot
Date 9 —18”'3)

n-Burgess spy case needs now.
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BEGINNING

The whole story, which—to put
not too much lemon in the tea—has
the Britikigs~ernment a bit upset,
began when MacLean and Burgess
were students togelher at Trinity
Collepe in Camhridze, Enpgland.
Both had brilliant academic records.
Both showed some communist lean-
ings while there. Both scemed to
i‘:ave renpunced them when they
eft.

Mr. Maclean iz the son of =
former cabinet minister, Sir Donald
MacLean. Young MacLean joined
the dipiomatlic service in 1935. He
served in Paris, Washington and
Cairo, rising swiftly to the rank
of counsellor in 1938 at 33, He was
here in Washington during the
World War II period.

“In May, 1950, said the recent
British government white paper on
the case, "while serving at Her
Majesty's embassy at Cairo, Mr,
MacLean was guilty of serious mis-
condu-t and sulfered a form of
breaicdown which was attributed to
overwark and excessive drinking.

“Unti! the breakdown, his work
had remained eminently satisfactory
and there was no ground whalsn-
ever for doubting his lovally. After
recuperation and leave at home he
was passed medicaliv fit. and in Oc-
toher, 1930, was appointed head of
the American department ot the
Foreign Office which, since it does
not deal with the major pronlems of
Anglo-American relatinns, appeared
to he within his capacity.”

{The opposition is likeiv fo make
a sharp point of this when the
Housze of Commons debates the case
next month,

INQUIRY

(Alzg, Capt. Henrv Kerhy, Con-
servative member of Parliament,
has demandad a full scale public
inquiry into the case. He sald bath
men were “known as drunks and
sex perverts for vears? to a r'rc-at
many persons, He alse claimed the
Foreign Office was deliberately cov-
ering up sordid details.)

Guy Francis de Moncy Burgess,
who hecame a scennd secretary in
Washinpgton in 1950, was much bet-
ter known here than his partner in
espionape. This was because of the
number of {imes he was arrested
Ior reckless driving.

BurFess came to Wmhmgton
wnh a black mark apgainst him.
Early in 1930, British security of-
ficers Informed the Foreign Office
that in late 1943 while on a holiday
ahroad Mr. Burpess had talked in-
discreetly about secretg that he had
official knowledgze of,

“For fhis he was severely rep-
said the British white
'j;aper adding that “apart from this

pse his Service up to the time of

his appointment to Washington was
sallsfactory.”

J

Bu{t his work here proved un-
satisfactory. Again,<die drew a rep-
rimand. This tine mg con-
fidential papers unattended.

In May, 1951, he was recalied to
London and asked to resign, on the
promise of being booted out if he
didn't,

“It was at this point,” said the
British government, “lhat he (and
Macl.ean) disappeared.”

That was Friday, May 25, 1951.

Bid a “third man” help their
grlavway?

Just 16 months before that, Brit-

Ish authorities had received reports

of a security leak.

WHITE PAPER

The white paper takes up the
story from there:

“In January 1949, the security
authorities received a report that
certain Foreign Office information
had lealked to the Soviet authorities
some years earlier, The report
amounted {o little more than a hint
and it was at the time impossible
to aitribute the leak to any parncu-
lar individual.

"Highty secret but widespread
and protracled inquiries were he-
gun. . . . The ficld of suspicion had
been narrowed by mid-April 1951 to
two or three persons. By the be.
ginning of May, MacLlean (was)
principal suspect. Even at that
time, there was no legally admis-
sible evidence.

“Arrangements were made to en-
sure that information of exception.
al secrecy and importance shouid
naot come into his hands. Meantime,
seculity authorities arranged to in-
vestizate his activities and con-
tacts 1o oirain Information which
could be used as evidence. . . .

*On May 25 the then Secretary of
State, Herbert Morrison, sanctioned
a proposal that the security authos-
ities should question MaclLean. Such
questioning might produce no con-
fession or voluntary siatement suf-
ficient to suppor! a prosculijon, but
might serve only 1o alert him.™>. .

“In that event he would have
been free tn make arrangements to
Ieave the country and the authori-
tics would have had no legal power
to stop him. Everything therefore
depended on the inierview. The
security authorities were anxiouy
to be as fully prepared as was hu-
manly possible,

“They were also anxious that
MacLean's house at Tatsfield, Kent,
should be searched. This was an
additional reason for delaying ihe
proposed Interview until mid-June
when Mrs. MacLean, wha was then
pregnani, was expecied io be away
from home.

“It is now clear that In gpite of
the precautions taken by theputhor-
ities, MacLean must have pecome
aware that he was under invesliga-
tion. One explanation may be that
he. observed that he was no longer
receiving certain types of secret
papers.”

ool
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Wash. Post and
Times Herald
Wash. News
Wash. Star
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“It 15 also possible that he de-
tected that he was under observa-
tion. Or he may have Dbeen
warnl

“asarching _snspiiries Involving
Individual inferrogations were
made into this last possibility. In-
sttfficient evidence was obtainable
to form a definite conclusion or
fo warrant prosecution.”

Did a “Fhird Man” warn them?

On May 28, 1951, DMr. Alaclean
faiied to show up for work. Tie
British authorities went intn action.

They found that Messrs, MacLean
and Burgess had Jeft Tatsfield by
car for Soulhampion in the late
evening of Friday. Mayv 25, had
arrived at Southampton at mid-
night, caught the S. 8. Falaise for
St. Malo and disembarked there at
11:45 the next morning. Jeaving
suitcases and some clothing on
board.

TRACED .

The manhunters traced the pair
to Paris. There they lost sight of
them. They turned their attention
to Mr. McLean's familvy and Mr.
Burgess' mother in England  for
possible contacls with the missing
men.

On June 7. 1951, telegrams sent
from Paris were received by Mac-
Lean's mother and his wife, Me-
linda. The first was signed with
an affectionate nickname knnwn
oniy to the family. All was well,
it said.

The other, exphssing regret at
the sudden depariure was signed
“Donald.”

Here the “fthird man” theme
eniers the piclure again,

¢ The original [lelrpraphic
forms  suggested, by handwrit.
dng  and misspeliings, that the
telegrams had been wrilten by a
forelgner,

® Similariv. a telegram rececived
from Rome by Burgess’ mother on
the same day, "had the appearance
of being foreign and was certainly
nolt that of Burgess,” the while
paper said. This one. short anrd
affectinnate said Burgess was leav-
ing for a jong Medilerranean holi-
day.

INFORMATION

The white paper continues:

“Accordingly to information given
to the Foreign Office in confidence
by Mrs. Dunbar, Mr. MacLean's
motherin-law, who was then living
with her daughter at Tatsfield, she
received on Aug. 3, 1951, two regis-
tered letters posted in St. Gallen,
Switzerland, on Aug. 1. One c¢on.
tained a draft on the Swiss Bank
Corp.,, Londen, fasr the sum of
£1600 payable to Mrs. Dunbar;
the other, a draft payable to Mrs,
Dunbar for the=wari® sum, drawn
by the Union Bank of Switzeriand
on the Midland Bank in Londnn.

“Both draf{s remitted by &
Roberl Becker, whose address was

L]

(Continued on Page 50)
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Who Was Mastermind

{Continued From Page 37)

given as the Hotel Central, Zurich.
Swiss authorities could not identi-
fy Mr. Becker. Probably the name
was false.

“Shorlly after the receipt of
these bank drafts BMrs. MacLean
received a letter in her husband's
handwriting, It had been posted in
Reigate. Surrey on Aug. 5, 1951, and
was of an affectionate, personal na-
ture as from hushand to wife. It
gave no clue as to Mr. MacLean's
whereahouts or the reason for his
disappearance but it explained that
the bank drafts, which for con-
venience had been sent to Mrs. Dun-
bar, were intended for Mrs. Mac-
Lean. -

“Lady MacLean received a furiher
letter from her son on Aug. 13, 1951.
There is no doubt that it was in his
own handwriting. It had been
posted at Herne Hill on Aug. 11 ...

“On Sept. 11, 1953, Mrs, MacLean,
who was living in Geneva, left there
hy car with her three children. She
had told her mother, who was stay-
ing with her, that she had unex
pectedly come across an acquaint-
ance whom she and her husband had
previously known in Cairo, and that
he had invited her and the children
to speud the weck-end with him at
Tevrilet, near Montreux. She stated
that she would return to Geneva on
Sopt, 13 in time for the twe elder
children to attend school the fol-
lowingz day'.

“By Sept. 14 her mother, alarmed
al her failure to return, reported
the raatler to Her Majesty’s Consul
General in Geneva and also by tele-
phone to London.

"Sceurity officers were at once
dispotched to Geneva. Swiss police
were already making intensive in-
quiries.  On Sept. 16 Mrs. - Mac
Lean's car was found in a garage in
Lausanne. She had left it on the
afternoon of the 11th, saying she
woulidl return for it in a weck.

“Tihe yrarape hand who reported
this added that Mrs. MacLean had
taken I¥r children to Lausanne's
rvailnay ptation. On the same day,
Sept. 167 Mrs. Dunbar reported to
Geneva police the receipt of a tele-
gram purpotting to come from her

daughter. The telegram explained
that Mrs. Macd-senbad been delayed
‘owing to unforeseen circumstances’
and asked Mrs, Dunbar to inform
the school authorities that the two
elder children would be returning
in a week.

“Mrs. MacLean's youngest child
was referred (o in this teiegram by
a name known only to Mrs. Mac-
Lezn, her mother and other inti-
males,

“The telegram had been handed
in at a post office in Territet at
10:58 that morning by a woman
whose description did NOT agree
with that of Mrs. MacLean.

¢ The handwriting en the fele.
gram form was not BMrs, Mac-

Lean's and it showed forcign
characteristics similar to those in
the telegrams received fn 1851 by
Lady Macl.ean, Mrs. MacLean and
Mrs, Bassetl.

"From witnesses in Switzerland
and Austria, it seems char that the
arrangements for Mrsl MacLean's
departure from Genevd had been
carefully planned. She wgnt by train
from Lausanne, passinglthe Swiss-
Austrian frontier and arriving at
Schmarzach St. Veit in the Ameri-
can Zone of Austria at approxi-
mately 9:13 on the morning of!
Sept. 12,

“A porter at Schwarzach St. Veit
and witnesses traveling on the train
established she left the train at this

point. Further evidence shows that
she Was mat at the ctatinn he an
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unknown man driving a car bearing
Austrian number plates. This car
was never iraced. Probably it took
Ars. MacLean and the children from
Schwarvach St Veit to neighboring

territory -In Sesstot oecupation, on
her journey to join her husband.”

The MacLeans and Burgess had
vanished and with plenty of help.

However, their real whereabouts
was only a malter of suspicion until
Viadimir Petrov. former Third Sec-
retary nf the Russian embassy in
Ausiralia, escaped to freedom on
April 3, 1954,

Said the white paper:

“Petrov stales that bolh Messrs,
Maclcan snd Burgess were re-
cruited as spies for the Soviet
government while students. with
the inienfion that they should
carry oul their espionage tasks
In the Foreign Office, and thal in
1951, by means uhknown to him,
one or other of the two men be-

P oar

canma awara that thelr activities
were under investigation,

Mr. Petrov

al
MacLean has sinT;

P _ hia wrifn
ihis was [eportess by them to''® ™M= .
Did the same fhird man see the

the Soviet Intellizgence Service who
then organized their escape and re-
moval to the Soviet Union.
has the impression that the escape
route included Crzechoslovakia and
that it invaolved an airplane flisht
into that countiy. Upon their ar-
rival in Russia Messrs. MacLean and
Burgess lived near Moscow, They
were used as advisbrs te the Minis:
try of Foreign Aflairs and other
Soviel agencies.”

R o oy

Petrov &

whole adventure
is he up to now?

said that Mr.
been joined by

thrie? And what
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October 4, 1955

-

» (original and 2)

REy DONALD DUARD MAC IEAN
GUY FRANCIS DN LONCF BURGLSS

On Septembdar 29, 1955, an individugl
who refused to identify himsely telephonically
edvised: that In connection with the Burgess-

dacLean case he thought the present gnd past ,
activities of one%ahmdd te
Investigated as he mcy be the individual who assisted

Burgess and lfacLean to €scape. N

This tndividugl gdvicgd further that frienda of his had
told him that ves a eard=carrying
Cocmunist, had a reputetion of heing a conscientious
ebjecior, and he kicw that § L8 ¢

elassncic of Surgese and igclLean et Oxyord Dniversityw

%6 above I8 weiiy suunitied for your Infore t;v'
ngtion. OShould you develap any date in this matter
of intercal to the Dureou, we wyuld cppreciate being
advized. e MY



t
!
©
v

A@TE:'

An anonynous caller stated he did not wish
to identify himcelf because he was a Governnent
employee and did not wish to be interviewcd in his
office. He pronised to obtain additional documents

er” h;g trunk and mnn?ﬂ nn?? the FRI nrnnnﬁ 2 DL,

on 9/30/55. Arrangerents were made with the switchboard
to have call referred to the Supervisor handling

this ccese. This individual did not call back. Bufiles
contain no information iadicating MNNGNEEEENSs hos .

evcr been iIn tRhis couniry. Z




1 CONSIDERABLE CONCERN IN OFFICIAL BRTTISH CIRCLES RE DAVID
. '§ LAVRENCE ARTICLE [N RECENT ISSUE OF U. S. NEWS AND WORLD REPQRT:
% RE SUBJECT GIVING ADVICE ON KOREAN CONFLICT. K

URGENT . SRV
DONALD DUART MACLEAN, ETAL, ESPIONAGE =~ R. REMYCABLE OCTOBER 3
LAST. SHILBY HAS BEEN

BESIEGED WiTH TELEPHONE CALLS AND VISITS FROM PRESS EVER SINCE

NAME APPLARED IN NEWSPAPERS BUT CONTINUES DECLINING TO MAKE ANY
COMMENT; THIS FOR REASON THAT HE HAS BEEN PROHIBITED FROM BOING
SO-UNDER OFFICIAL SECRET ACT. HE NOW APPEARS TO BE RELIEVED
THAT NAME HAS BEEN MENTIONED IN PRESS AS HE FEELS BURDEN S ON

THE GOVERNMENT TO REVEAL HIS POSITION AND AT THE SAME TIME
ENLIGHTEN HIM AS TO THE STRENGTH OF THEIR CASE AGAINST HiM.

! THERE APPEARS TO BE

F 4



URGENT

)
DONALD DUART MACLEAN, ET AL, ESP-R, REMYCABLE SEPTEMBER 26
LAST. PRESS STILL ASKING FOR FULL IMPARTIAL INVESTIGATION
THIS CASE. DAILY EXPRESS, WHICH FIRST REPORTED SUBJECT-S
DISAPPEARANCE AND WHICH HAS SINCE REGULARLY REPORTED ON THIS

CASE, CONTINUES ASKING QUESTIONS RE DELAY IN SUBJECTS:
INTERROGATION, 1DENTITY THIRD MAN, AND LAXITY OF SURVEILLANCE.

; , CONFIDENT{ALLY INFORMED
WRITER THAT THE GOVERNMENT 1S GRAVELY CONCERNED OVER THIS
CASE, STATING IT 1S THE GRAVEST PROBLEM THEY HAVE HAD FOR A
NUMBER OF YEARS AS A PUBLIC INQUIRY WOULD UNDOUBTEDLY AFFECT

|A NUMBER OF ORGANIZATIONS. BUREAU WILL BE IMMEDIATELY INFORMED

OF ANY FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS. - :




URGENT o
DONALD DUART MACLEAMIONAGE - R. REMYCABLE

SEPTEMBER 30 LAST. THREE SUNDAYSNEWSPAPERS NAMED PHILBY.

AS BEING ABLE TO THROW LIGHT ON THIS CASE, STATING HE WAS

FIRST SECRETARY TO BRITISH EMBASSY, WASHINGTON, WHEN BURGESS
ERE THAT BURGESS LIVED IN ‘iﬁMF HOUSE WITH HIM FOR A TIMF
YAND THAT HE RESIGNED IN SEPTEMBER, 1951, FOUR MONTHS AFTER
SUBJECTS DISAPPEARED, WHEN INTERVIEWED BY PRESS RE THIS CASE,
PHILBY REFUSED TO MAKE ANY COMMENTS WITHOUT OFF ICIAL PERMISSION,
NOR COULD HE WRITE HIS STORY FOR SBME REASON. SUNDAY PICTORIAL
STATED IT HAS ASKED THE FOREIGN OFF ICE ABOUT THIS NEW NAME
(PHILBY) BUT WAS TOLD THE QUESTION COULD NOT BE ANSWERED. THIS
CONF IRMS THAT PRESS SUSPICIONS PHILBY IS THE THIRD MAN BUT ARE
PRESENTLY UNABLE TO REPORT FULL STORY FOR FEAR OF LIBEL SUIT.




BY COURIER SERVICE

N

r {original & one)
iYllce oF Security

Department of State
515 22nd Street, N. ¥,
¥ashington, D. C.

¥ ‘ . Y B
From: Jehn Edgar Hoover, Director

ledergl Bureau of Investigation

@
Subjects DONALD DUART MACLEAN .
GUY YRANUVIS DE MOIUY BURGESS
ESPIONAGE = R

F

Your atlentfon i8 directed to the article uwhrich
appeared in the September 30, 1955, issue of the *U. 5.
YJews and World Heport” entitled "ilow Tuo Spies Cost
UsS. a War.® Ihis article indicates that key decisions .
had been rade by ilop Allled policy makers and sent
to Ceneral 2acArthur g8 secret ingtructions, On
September 26, 1950, General iacArthur was directed
to use his air jforces only on tactical attacks. The
next day on September 27, 1950, a decision was sent
to General MacArthur that his forces~alrplanes as well
a® troops ~ "would not croess ithe Soviet or Lanchurian
borders under any circumstances.” On November 6, 1950, .
Laclean became head of the Anerican Deek in the British
Forefgn Orfice. On November 24, 1950, the Chinsge

¥ a
Communiste attacked in Xorea. Ihe article points ou

the Foreign Of7ice has admitied papers containing
"exceptionally secret” information pasfed through
idaclean’s hands. The article further points out that
Buryess was Second Secretary at the British Embassy in

+
[
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Zetter to+ auiiuineupis
e -

Orfice of Securiiy
Department of State

Kashington, D. C., during nine months that were critical

in Korea, from August, 1950, to early Moy, 1951, and that
Burgess was one o the echelon who learned all that uuﬁdr
going en. { J

The above ls being brought to your attention
In the event you ncy deslre to make representations to the
British Foreign Qfjice regarding the ebove-mentioned
article in the "U, S. News and lorld Reporit.” Should
you recelve any Information regarding thie matier it
vould be appreciated if you would advise this Bureau.
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Aemorandum for .Xr. Boardman N

AN
N
ACTION: T

1. Attached is a proposed letter to the State Department L
calling their attention to allegations made in the September 30, ’%
1955, issue of J'U.S. News and World Report” regarding possibility ¥,
of the subjects advising Russians of UV pol icy decisions in
the Korean conflict and suggesting that they may wish to make ol
representations to the British loreign Office in this matter. == - -
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URGENT : ——

7
DONALD DUART WALEAN, ET AL, ESPIOWAGE -~ R. PRINE MthSTﬁS&‘k
TOUAY ANSWERED GUUTE NO UNQUOTE TO QUESTION IN HOUSE OF COpl:
MONS WHETHER SELECT COWWITTEE %OULD BE APPOINTED TO LOOK B+
FINTO THIS CASE. WHEN GUESTIONED RE PHILBY, PRIME MIHISTER
STATED THAT THERE BOULD BE A DEBATE AT LAIER OATE (N WHicH
HE, PRIVE MIKISTER,%OULD PARTICIPATE.

/ > /
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O]ﬁce Memorandum * UNI.ED STATES GOVERNMENT
’ 'f . '.:". -
TO

e P YO0 PP, TR, T " "

' L. V., Boardman .+ DATE: Q=26-55
i . ) s
mom ¢ A. H, Belmont & -
SUBJECT : DONALD DUART LACLEAN

GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGLSS
ESPLONAGY - R - -
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Lemorancun for lir, Boarcdman

IHJ, DISAPFEARANCE O MELINDA MACLEAN, W!FE'OF DONALD MACLLAN

On September 11, 1953, Melinda Maclean ancd her three
children left her mother's house in Geneva, Switzerland, where they
heé moved jrom Incland, ILater the same evening Lirs, Haclean's
automobile was locatec in a garage in Loausanne, Switzerland, s€e anc
the three children were reportedly observed leaving a troin at
Schuwarzech, St, Veit, Austris, from where they disappeared without
leagving any trace. On November 3, 1952, Melindae liaclean's mother
received @ letier from her postmarked in Cairo, Egypi, on October 24,
1953, In this letter she stated that she could not do otherwise then

what she had done. \’)

EACKGROUND Oi DOJALD NUART INACLEAN-

Yaclean was born Moy 25, 1913, at London, England, the
son of a prominent BPritish family. Maclean received his education
at Camhricce University sollowing whrich he entered the Foreign Seruvice
in Loncon, zsngland, in 1935, wherc heremained until April, 1944,
ercept for the period from Septenber, 193&, to June, 1940, wken he
served in the British Embassy, 4eris, France, In Mcy, 1944, he was
gssigned to the British Zabassy, Yashington, D. C., 0s Sccond Secretary.
He was promoted to Xirst Secretary in October, 1544. He remained in
Yashinpton until Octoder, 194!, when he becamre Hecad o) the Chancery
Section of the British Zmbassy in Cairo, Egypt. He remained at this
location until XMay, 1950, when he was recalled to Londor sufyering -
JSrom a nervous breakdown, lMaclecn was under the care of 6 psychiatris?
Srom lay, 1950, until October of thati year, On the lattcr daite he .
was reassigned as Head o, the American Depariment of the Foreign
Osrfice in London, He rermained at this post until his disappearance

in )..'a!._/, 1951- @

4,ter the war cnded, while in lashington, Lkaclecn was in
charge o/ the Code Room Section of the British kmbassy and hcd the
responsikility for all incoming and outpoing communications reldting
to political questions. Luring 1547 and 1220 he served os the United
Kingdon Secretary to the Corbincd Policy Commitiee concerned with
Atomic Energy matters. This cormittees was composed of representatives
0/ the United States, Lngland, and Conada., During a portion of this
perlocd he possessed a non-gscort pass to dtomic Lnergy Commissiom%qﬁy

Vashington, U. O,
/63 |




iWith regard to his nervous breakdown in Kay, 1950, lisclean
and
had reportedly been drinking heayily jrom January, 1950, to kay of
that year. The two o/ them, while intoxicated, broke into the apariment
of two American girls in Cairo which resulted in kaclean'’s recall
to London, The psychiatrist who treated Maclecn claimed that his
- ot
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BAC SROUKD 0i GUY VRANCIS DY LURCY BURCESS | '

-

Burgess wus born April 16, 1911, Enrland. Burgess receilued
his ecducation at Combridge University during which period he was
reporied to bean acitive Communist, 'roii 1875 to 1938 he was
employec with the British Broadcasting Corporation enpeced in cnti-
Nazi propaganda, From 1935 to 1941 he wes employed by the Security
Intellipence Service (818). From 1941 to 1944 he was employed in the

| ¥ews lepartwent of the British Broadcasting Corporction., 4#rom 1944

lto 1246 ke was emploued in the News Lepartment of the Britigh soreinn

Office. From 134G 1o 194" he wus employecd in the private o/ ice o)
the Linister o0/ Otate., From 1945 to 1950 he wzs in the Far Zastern
Lepartment of the foreion Office, London, kngland. 4#rom dugust, 1950,
to K2y, 1951, ke wes loccted in the Britigh inbussy, washinoton, D, C.,
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w“hile at Coambridpe, Burgess’
was reperted to be a close

2 associatc oy «lan Lynn Kap, atoric scientict,
conuicted in England - or Canadian espionoge.
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Memorandum for iLr. Boardman

Burgess visited z’hzl y in lurkey in 1948 end livec in Shilby s
home cdurinc Purgess' assignment in bashington, O, C. Burgess has
attenced OJIICIGJ natherincs at CIA with thlhu and wes no doubt
acquainted vith many of shi 7?'”: 8 actiutidies while 1n uashingtnn-
Burgess w.s recalled to Ldndon as a result of a protest by the '
Stcte of Virginia of ¢ violation of 177 trafjic laws by Burgess,

established contact with laclean.

Upon his return to tngland the [first part of kay, 1951, Burgess re’

BACKGROUNE Or HAROLD ADRIAL RUSOLLL PHILBY

Harol¢ Acdricn Russell Philby also inown as "Kim' Fhilby
cwas born in Ambcla, PUnvan. on Jhnuarn 1, 1812, ithe son oy

Harry Yaint John Brzdr=r ihlle, a menoer of the Incian Civil dervice,

The elder Frilhy was inicrned for a skort time during world war I
due to his anti-British and pacifict statements. (‘)

"Kim' Phildby uttended ~estminster School jrom 1924 to
13232 and then obtained a scholarship to Trinity College, Cambridge,
where he received a B,A, degree in 1030, While at Cambridge he
Joined the Cambricge Un:ueroztu wociclist Society ond hus bheen
degeribec by his tutor as @ militant Conrunist and probably 2 menle T
oS the Communist farty whilc at collepc, (”

In bovember, 1231, TI'hilby entered into a shori-lives business

to form a press ugency Lnown as London Continentel Ncws Limitcd., ILnte
in 1554 Fhilby hecame 4ssistant ECitor o/ "Review o; Reviews," and

in 1936 he became editor of "Britain anc Cernany,” a nagagme intenued
to stimulate trade between those countries, \

<)
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Kemorandun for Xr, Boardman

ALLEGATIONS OF VIADILIR FPETROV, MVD AGLNT WHO DIFECIED IN AUSTRALIA,
abrll, 19i2

Pctrou stated in an article in the "United States Yews and y
forld Report” issue o September 23, 1955, that he learned through
his colleague in Australia one Kislutsin, Second decretary of the
Russian Embagsy in Australia that Burgess and Laclean were long-tern
agents who had each been zndEpendenLIy recruited to work for the
Soviet intellicence curing heir student days gt Canbricge University.
Accordine to Kislytsin who was in London from 1945 to 1942, Burgess
brought triefcases jull of Foreign O ,Jice docunents *o the Sovie t
Embcssy where they were photographed and returnec to him. The flight

of Burgess and Maclean was planned Srom Moscow becuuse they had

discovered they were under tnvestlaatzon. Fhen they made this
discovery Burgess and Mcclegn reporiec to their Soviet supcriors in
much alarn, Kislytsin assisted in planning their escape and met
them upon their arriual in Moscow. He was responsible for their
welfare ond visited them often in a comfortahble home outside of
Yoscow., Xislytsin acduised Petrov they were acting as advigors to
the Foreign 0/ fice on Anglo-dAmerican affairs. Kislyrsin was also
aware o) the plan to get krs. Maclean to lpscow and when he reac of
ha ”

Aoy e o V-1

her €5Cape n uiae newspaper in Austrclia he TQCQQ”!';. ed some o the
details, ’
The first publication o/ FPetrov's story appecred in the ' I
London papers on September 1., 1950, ond resulted in cxiensive
criticism of British officicls, These attacks by the press
resultied in the British Gouernwent promising to issue a Whiie super
on Friday, September 23, 1955, \‘)
o ,,v"; /
/56
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Kemorandum for Xr, Boarcman

By cahle dated September 21, 1955, the Legat, London,
odvised that the 7hite Faper prepared by MI-5 was being submitted
to the Cabinet on that date for approuval, Jt contoins a summary
of Petrov's cisclosure, background information regarding suhjects

and complete summary of all developments in instant case. (’

By cable dated 9-22-55, the Llegct, London, advised that

l—l,
this #hite Paper wes considered by the Jabinet on 9-21-55 and no
substantial amencments were introduced.- This paper was publishei")f
on §-23=&35,

ACLTON:
lont. for your informcition,
/I;‘.'_\.7
i e/
-9-
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Oﬁice Memomrndum UNi[ED STATES GOVERNMENT

i.‘ ) [~
TO : L, V. Boardmun _~’ DATR: S=26=55 \

FROM !} A, H, Belmont-
-

SUBJRCT: DONALD DUART EACLLAL;
GUY FRANCIS DE KONCY BURGLSS
ESPIONAGL - R

'
laclean and Durgess were educated ai Cermhridoe University
lourmg which tinc Burcecs rcportcdly aciive Communict ond llaclean
}aac Communist leanings. ZXaclearn in Forcion dervice from 1925 until
his disappearance, He was sitationed in the Britich imtussy, Woshington,
D, €., 1944~45, JDuring 1947-48 he servecd as British Sccretory to the
Combined Policy Commitiee concerned with atoric energy natters
composed o/ representatives of the U.S., Lngland and Conada, During
"Jthis period he had non-cscort pass to Jdtomic Lnerpy Comrigsion,
tikashincton, D, €, He ha” nervous brealdown in llay, 1952, while assigned
to British Lmbassy, Cairo, Loypi. He was uncder treatment of psychiaitrist
Jor the ensuing 6 months., dOerved American Section Foreign Office,
Cectober, 19,0 - May, 1941, (‘)

- .
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Memorcndur. for kr. Roardman

Viacinir tetrow, LVD agent who defected Ausirulic in

Aprzl, 1954, pultlished story [first appearing London newspcpers

Septenber 1, 1955, re, lecttnn subjectc to be long~term Souviet agents
who were recruzuec curing their collegc days at Camhridee UnvaPSItJ-
according to Fetrov, they proceeded Moscow upon their escapc jronm
.~nglend and were acting as advisors to the Russian Forcign Uy ice

on .molo—.merzcan a/ feirs. The publisheu story has resulted in P)
‘eriticism o, British OffLCIGZ

ACTION

The foregoing is for yeur injornmation, A nore detailed
memorencum is attachcd,
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Oﬁice Memonmdum e UNI1LED STATES GOVERNMENT

.-",T"’~

TO ¢+ L. V. Boardman DATE: Oct. 29, 1555(

..........

yaom 1 A, H, Belfon

(V4
/ A
SUBJRCT: DONALD DUART MACLEANT®
GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS
ESPIONAGE - B

P
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Maclean served in Britisk Embassy, Wash

e B__ <

4
May 1944 to September 1947, “Burgess assigned Briti h
Yashington, August 1950 to 5/1/51.

ngton, JSfrom
ah lmhanay, 4N
[~ 113 ESJ LTS )

RN

p—

Ohservation:?

{n_rettoapect, i1t would have been better to advise

_ #hite Bouse and State Dept, on a very high level
most_confz@entzally of this info 8o that they could regulate thei
|dealings with the British Lnbassy accordingly, G’5

i

vl &

(71

l
I
I
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October 28, 1955

. .
P S s, P P

PR N i ST e R L

e
 GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS 1’
. FBPIGNAGE - & [
; [ b
: o N
/ fReference {8 made to my memorandum of October 6, {
4855, relating to this case. Rejferenced memorandum potnted !

out that dissemination was made to the White House and
interested Government agencles on June 18 and 19, 1951,
Jollowing the subjects' disappearance from AEngland on

May 25, 1951, ' -

1
{
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NOVEMBER 2, *J55

g LEGAL ATTACIE (ORIGINAL)
g ) LONDQN, ENGIAND

OONALD DUART MACLEAN; GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS, ESPIQNAGE - R.

PUBLIC IDENTIFICATION OF PHILSY AS INDIVIDUAL WHO KAY EAVE TIFPED '
OFF BURCLSS AND MACLEAN AND REQUESTS OF BUREAU FROM OTEER GOVERNMENT
AGENCIES FOR INFORLATION QN PHILBY'S ROLE IN CASE IMAXE IT NECESSARY

THAT BUREAU FURNISH INFORMATION ON FHILBY TO CERTAIN HIGH U.S.

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS. BUREAU PIANS TO ADVISE CXRTAIN HIGH-LEVEL

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS OF PHILEY'S RorE. jientnadiiivums
Rir

L4

HOOVER
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Office Memorandum -

T0 y Lo Vo BO?_f:"f____, _ DATE: 0=5-55

mon o4 g B@Q{fﬁ

SUNBCT: BONALD DUART LiACLEAN

GUY FRANCIS D& MONCY BURGESS
ESPI ONAG}.'. -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT




kemorandun for Ar. Boardman

Q

D1SAPPEARANCE O} JACLEAN'S KINE

On September 11, 1953, Melinde Xaclean agnd her three
children left her mother's house 7Tn Geneva, Switzerland, where they
Fad ‘moved ™ jrom Lngland.” Later the samé evening irs. kiclecn's
automobile was located in a garaye ii. Lausanne, Switzerland. She agnd
the three children were reportedly observed leaving a train at

Schwarzach, St. Veit, Austria, from where they disappeared without

7%
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Aemorandum jor ir. Boardman “

leaving any trace. On November 3, 1953, delinda Miaclean's mother
received a letter from her postmarked in Cairo, Egypt, on October 24,
1953. 1In this letter she stated that she could not do otlrwise than
what she had done. (

BACKGROUD _OF DONALD DUART _MACLEAN

N I ATy ’n’:’ st Tl L' T e an ? * o
mh“ ki Wa A T Tk Jhilely &= J’ o’ o HUI“UI’I" it £-3 m’ e
EE le

son of a prommenfbrztzsh Jamily. an received his educgtiog

at Cambridge University following which he entered _the _Foreign Service
in Tondon, England, in 1 where he remained until_April, 194,
except for the period from September, 1938, to June, 19«0, when he
served in the British kmbassy, Paris, Mrance. In kay, 1944_, he ux;s
assigned_to the Eritish kmbassy, Washington, D. (., as Secgnd
S"érgfgm He was promoted. foy} virst_ SE’gretaf_q_ in October, 1944, He
remained_in Washington until Octoder, 1948, wnen he became Head of

----

the F_-h_ar;cery Section ¢ or th British Embassy in Cairo, korpt. He

remained at this locatzon until Yay, 1950, when he was r;called to
London suffering from a nervous breakdown. idaclean was under the
care of a psychiatrist Jfrom Aay, 1950, until October of that year.
UrnTtne Igtler. date he uas reassi nea'—:zs Head of the American Depari-
ment_of the Foreiyn UJ‘J‘zce s g_ogggn. THe rémained at this post until
hzs dzs‘qpp_earance in kay, 1951,

After the war ended, while in Kashingilan, laclean :gas_,m!
charge of the (ode Room Sectzon of the British smbassy and had the
{g,sp_gnszbzlzt_q Jor-all ~incoming ¢ ‘and outgozng communications relatin ng
‘0_political guestions. JDuring 1 T948 he_served gs. tbg__Um'g_g__
!{m dom .S‘ecretar_l/ Lo_the_ C’pmbined 01 zc_y (,omm Ttee concerned_with
c"E'nerg_y_ matters. T‘nzs commzttee was corrposed of representatives

“" the United Suuuca, auy.&u.uu, and Canada. JDuri ing a por rtion of this
perwd he possessed a nonescort pass to Atomic Znergy Uommission,
Washington, L. C. o

Witn pggard to his nervous breakdown in kays 195Q, iaclean

and m_
had Peportedly been drinking heavily from Janucry, 1950, to Lay of

that year. Lhe two of them, while intoxicated, broke into the agrari-
ment of two American girls in Cairo which resulted in laclean'’s recall
to London. Ihe nsychzatr:st who treated diaclean claimed that his 4w

condition was a result of his. excessive use of a,lcohol. \

-
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Lemorandum for Mr. Boardman

HACKGROUND_QF PHILBY V A

Vv

Harold Adrian Russell /Bailby also known as "Kim"\.}’quby
was porn_in Ambala, Punjab, on Jonuary 1, 1912. He obtained a
scholarship to Irinity Collége, U_q;@_gf‘fdts’g s wiere he received a B.4,
Bejree_in JIIIT While at Camkbridge. he Jjojined the Cambridge University
Socialist Society and has been described by his tutor as g militant_

Commuiist and probably a_member of the Uom:nuq_{s_;_.?qr:;_y_,um'_'iJ.g_,at..nallag.e.t:
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ALLEGATIONS OF FETROV, SQVIET DENXECIOR IV AUSTRALIA.
Vladimir Petrov stated in an article in the "United States
News and World Reporit® issue of September 23, 1955, that he learned
through his colleague, one Kislytsin, Second Secretary of the
“Russian Embassy in Austrcliq that Burgess and lMaclean were long-term

P N ek nls 3~ T .~ M e V- y
agents who had each been independently recruited teo work for the

’Soviet intelligence duriny their student days at Cambridge Universliy.
'Accarding to Kislytsin who was in London from 1945 to 1948, Burgess

brought briefcases full of Foreign Qfrice documents to the Soviet
Embassy where they were photographed and returned to him. IThe flight
of Burgess and Maclean was planned from Aoscow because they hd
discovered they were under investigation. Ifhen they made this
discovery Burgess and Maclean reported to their Soviet superiors in
much alarm. Kislytsin assisted in planning lheir escape ard met
them upon their arrival in Moscow. He wqs responsible for thelr
welfare and visited them often in a comfortable home outsgide of
Loscow. Kislytsin advised Petrov they werc acting as advisors to
the Foreign Ojfice in Anglo-Americanr affairs. Kislytsin was also
aware of the plan to get krs. kaclean to koscow and when he read of

her escape in the newspaper in Ausiralia he recognized some of th

]
details. ‘5

The first publication of Fetrov's story arpeared in the
London papers on September 18, 1955, and resulted in extensive
criticism of British officials. ZThese attacks by the press resulted

in the British Government promising to issue a White Paper on Friday,
September 23, 1955. ' &)

.- /7§
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Memorandwn for kr. Boardman “

v

WHITE PAPER ISSUED BY BRIIISH SEPIEMBER 23, 1954
Generally this paper contained the family and educational

background of the sub.;ects together with their employment history a
circumstances relating to their disappearance. _ -]

o — e el

nte 1" filw oo

ey ;b dhet i tn tha nnnn ntmo
& L~ =] e o

i il i85 poiniea CulL Vhaav prior Lo e poitnim
men nothmg was on record to show either man was unsuitable for
public service. It stated the surveillance of Maclean was designed
to collect information not to prevent his escape. rurther, informa-
tion had been withheld from the press because counterespionage 1A
depends upon secrecy for success. A\l
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Memorandum for Ar. Boardman“ so!

SENAIE INTERNVAL SECURITY SUBCUMMITIEE INTEREST

An Associated Press article appearing in the "Washington
Lvening Star® of September 30, 1955, stated that kaclean and Burgess
case had been brought wnder investigation by the Senate Internal
Security Subcommitiee. Senator Kastland of this Subcommittee said
one point oy the inguiry was to determine if laclean and Burgess
could have tipped Red China that Its home bases would be immune
Jrom attack if the Chinece troops were thrown into the Korean war.

~

Senator Eastland stated he had written the State Department

asking Secretary Dulles gbout the two men's "relations to the State
Department and the basic activity in connection therewith.” Article
Jurther stated the Subcommittee was expected to try to find out what
information they had access to and what contacts they had in thi

&
country. _ m

Bureau has been advised that representatives of U.S. press
have Philby's name in connection with this case. It is conceivagble
that his name may also become gvailable to the Senate Internal
Security Sulcommittee. In connection with their guestioning of State

i e et ot S et v o W i e L SRR i -

Bodn .o 2 Ty - PR i

!

Depariment officials, they may inquire into Philby's connection with

this matter.

/t/ / 7// 2zl
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~ URGENT

@
DONALC DUART MACLEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE~R. REFERENCE MY CABLE
NOVEMBER 7., PHILBY ISSUED STATEMENT DENYING HE IS THIRD MAN
AND CHALLENGING COLCNEL MARCUS LIPTON, MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT,
TC REFEAT CHARGE OUTSIDE HOUSE OF COMMONS. PHILBY CLAIMS HE
REFUSED TO 1SSUE STATEMENT PRIOR -TO DEBATE BECAUSE HE WAS

|BOUND BY OFFICIAL SECRET ACT, MIGHT INJURE GOVERNMENT INTER-
[NATIONALLY AND COULD AFFECT EFFICIENCY OF SECURITY SERVICE.
ADMITTED KNOWING COMMUNISTS BUT DENIED BEING ONE ALTHOUGH TO
ILEFT POLITICALLY. REGARDS KESIGNATION FROM. FOREIGN SERVICE

iAS DIRECT RESULT OF IMPRUDENT ASSUCIATION WITH BURGESS,




o

N L REFERRED TO ™
PHILBY, AS PERSONAL FRIENG\BURGESS FROM COLLEGE DAYS, NOW
KNOWN PHILBY HAD COMMUMIST ASSOCIATES DURING AND AFTER COLLEGE
IAND IN VIEW OF ALL CIRCUMSTANCES, HE WAS ASKED FOR RESIGNATION;
SINCE THEN, HIS CASE SUBJECTED TO GREATEST SCRUTINY BUT NO .
EVIDENCE FOUND TO SHOW HE WARNED EITHER AND NO REASON TO ¢
. {IBELIEVE £ WAS THIRD MAN, IF THFRE WAS *MY. OR THAT HE

1

-l
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(12-2-54)

PAGE TWO

e

i} BETRAYED,  ALTHOUGH PHILBY AND FAMILY LEFT HOME YESTERDAY,
] VERY 1MPROBABLE THAT WE LEFT ENG_AND,
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Memorandum for Mr, Boardman:

#inchell Sgide

“"London = British Intelligencc, that's ¥i-5,1s now certa:n
about the m»issiny third man in the Burgess~iaclean spy cose, British
Secret Adgeat, Altho Proleotta, (phonetic), UI=5, says he is o senior
diplomat who left the service two years ago ond not ereuioualy
mentionsd. he British foreign Office is skeptical.,”

Comment:

Winchell!, in his broadcast, October 23, 1855, stated, "the
New York 'Daily News' yesterday reported that @ third British Intelligence
Agent was the tipster who told Burgess and Maclean, the Red apys, to
escape to Russid.”

»
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NOVEUBER 17, 1855 URGINT

| ’-&w, nev rors G

DONALD DUART MACLEAN; GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY jmass.s, ESPIONAGE-B.

m HE RL‘C‘ENTLI’ RECEITED COMUUNICATION FROM =

FITH RETURN ALDRESS CARE OF BECKER, FORTY~ONE NEST

EIGHIY-SECOND STREET, NYC. BRITISE WHIYE PAPER ISSUED SEPYEMBER
LAST REFLECTS TKO DRAFTS OF ONE THOUSAND FOUNIS EACH SERT T0
MRS. DUNBAR, MOTHER OF MELINDA MACLEAK, BY ORI':R OF ROBERT

BECKER, HOTEL CENTRAL, ZURICH, SEITZERLAND. ”
SRS et 5:crir Ao

FURNISHED ALDRESS OF THREE ZERO TWO SEVENTY-SECOND STREET, NYC.
NEN YORK REPORT OF SEPTEMBER TEN, NINETELN ¥IVIYONE, CAPTIONED

CASE, REFLECTLD NO SUCH ADDRESS, NOR COULL BECKiR BE IDENTIFIED.
INSTITUTE IMUEDIATE INVESTIGATION T0 IDLNTIFY BECKER

PEST EIGHTY-SECOND STRFET. SUTEL,
Boovir



